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Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: TJPDC/Firefly VATI 22 and VATI 24 Broadband Fiber -December 2025 Project Reports
Attachments: December 2025 VATI 24 Monthly Broadband Report.pdf; December 2025 VATI 22 Monthly 

Broadband Report.pdf

From: Lori Allshouse <lallshouse@tjpdc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 12:36 PM 
Subject: TJPDC/Firefly VATI 22 and VATI 24 Broadband Fiber -December 2025 Project Reports  
 
CAUTION: External email 
 
County Partners, 
 

Attached are copies of TJPDC/Firefly’s December 2025 VATI 22 and VATI 24 Financial and Performance Reports 
which have been accepted by DHCD. 

  

VATI 2022 - The information on the following table includes data provided to DHCD for the December 2025 
VATI  2022 Broadband Monthly Report. 

 

VATI 2022 Project Milestones 
Progress as 

of December 
2025 Report 

Percentage 
Completed to 

Date* 
Miles of Field Data Collection 1,600 89.59% 
Miles of Fiber Design 4,861 100% 
Miles of Make Ready Construction 2,321 100% 
Communication Hut Placements 10 66.67% 
Miles of Aerial Fiber Placement 1,906 88.53% 
Miles of Underground Fiber 
Placement 914 63.92% 
Miles of Splicing 2,387 66.62% 
Number of Passings 28,424 73.29% 
 
*The “Percentage Completed To Date” column is based on an estimate of the total milestones as of December 
2025.  

 

VATI 2024 - As of the December 2025 VATI 2024 Broadband Monthly Report, the VATI 2024 Project has completed 
29,200 linear feet of fiber and 146 passings. 
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Recent Highlights 

• On December 4, TJPDC, Firefly, and its utility partners held a quarterly Stakeholders meeting to 
provide updates on the project's progress. 
• On December 16, TJPDC staff observed the placement of the Keene Communications Hut that will 
serve both the VATI 22 and the VATI 24 areas in Albemarle County. 
• On December 19, TJPDC staff observed aerial fiber placement in Madison County that will serve 
both the VATI 22 and the VATI 24 areas.  

 
As always, the most current county-related progress information can be found on Firefly’s website: 
https://www.fireflyva.com/ 
To view your county’s progress, go to the Projects menu tab and hover, and then select your county. To see a 
detailed map or read the most recent communication letter for the area, scroll down to” Map/Communication” 
and click on “Click here to view.” 
 

Have a safe and happy New Year.  Thank you again for your partnership! 

 
Lori 
 

 

Lori Allshouse, VATI Program Director 

  

(434) 979-7310, Ext. 111 

(434) 953-8688 (c ) 

  

PO Box 1505, 401 E. Water Street 

Charlottesville, VA  22902  

  

Looking to make an impact in your community? Consider a job in regional planning. 

  


